
TO: MAYOR GATI AND COUNCIL MEMBERS 

CC: CORTNEY HANSON, CITY CLERK 

MEMORANDUM 

FROM: DAWN SPAULDING, DEPUTY CITY CLERK '(tt' 

SUBJECT: APPOINTMENTS FOR BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

cityofnovi.org 

DATE: JANUARY 19, 2017 

Attached please find applications for the current openings on Boards and Commissions 
along with a ballot, candidates' applications, minutes from prior interviews, and a current 
Boards & Commissions booklet list. 

• Kevin Cassady was promoted to full member of the Board of Review on 
12/ 19 / 1 6, creating a partial term vacancy for an alternate member. 

• James Staschke resigned from the Board of Review 1 /11 /17, creating a partial 
term vacancy. 

• Linda Krieger is seeking reappointment to the Zoning Board of Appeals. 
• Siddharth "Mav" Sanghvi, MD is seeking reappointment to the Zoning Board of 

Appeals; however, he is out of town and will not be able to attend the 1 /23/17 
meeting. 

Below is a list of current vacancies for Boards and Commissions: 

Board or Commission Number of ooeninas Term expiration 

Board of Review 
1 partial term 01/01/2018 

1 partial term (alternate) 01/01/2019 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
2 full terms 01/01/2020 

1 alternate full term 01/01/2020 

Attendance records for those seeking reappointment: 

Linda Krieger (Zoning Board of Appeals) - attended 27 of 35 meetings since January 2014. 

Siddharth "Mav" Sanghvi, MD (Zoning Board of Appeals) - attended 27 of 35 meetings 
since January 2014. 




